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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105—159111) Cow |
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (lk,fll 84) (P) ’ 1
2 RE: CHANGED "
0 50y RALPH LAUR SERRANO, aka - ?
- b 3 IS - HAITI
&g |
53’& Title is changed to reflect full name of sub,]ect
?( &= as reflected on identification record.
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m /(/zimﬂQ@(/“ =~ 8LL BFORMETA reun Gy

T ik f?i;/- Bureau (RM)

Re New York 1etter and LHM dated 1/11/67.

AJon 2/7/67,dm (1 14 s identified a photograph@

of RALPH _SERRANO, subjec "Miami file 62-4447, as th
dividual known to h1m as ' RALPH" ho visited

ﬂquﬁGEN AXIMILIEN, Haitian onsiggln M1am several tlmeJiég:]
1n the latter part of 1966 "RALPH" acted and talked

wlike a hoodlum" and, in the informant's opinion, had
crlmlna ckground He was also a friend of 045,4

An FTPQ has been submitted to the Bureau re-
garding RALPH SERRANO, under FBI number 1 013 75Z2. The
last entry on subject's criminal record returned from
the FBI Identification Division reflects that he was
fingerprinted on 10/15/64 by U. 8. INS, New York, N.Y.,
under the name RALPH LAURO SERRANO, A number 3 386 567 NYC.
Charge was deportation proceedings, and disposition deported
from New York City for Santo Domlngo via Pan Ame&lcag
Airlines Flight 231 on 1/9/65.
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ER BELL as also in touch with[MAXIMILIEN durlng -
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4 - Miami S ;
(1 - 62—4447)
(1 - 105—10556)
(1 - 87-23949)
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